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Hannigan, Georgiana

From: @rwe.com>
Sent: 03 April 2025 17:42
To: Rampion2
Cc:
Subject: Rampion 2 update - The Crown Estate Agreement for Lease
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Dear Sir/ Madam 
 
I am emailing with an update to the Rampion 2 DCO application.  Paragraph 6.36 of the Applicant’s Closing 
Statement (Doc ref REP6-233) states that an Agreement for Lease (AFL) with The Crown Estate for rights 
associated with constructing Rampion 2’s transmission assets is required and that this AFL “is at an advanced 
stage of drafting and is expected to complete very shortly.  The Applicant will inform the Secretary of State 
when the agreement has been entered into.” The Applicant is pleased to report that the AFL was entered into 
by Rampion 2 and The Crown Estate on 28th March 2025.  Please do contact us if you have any queries in 
relation to this update. 
 
Kind regards 
 

 

External Consultant 

Land Transaction Manager 
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RWE Renewables UK 
 
Web: www.rwe.com/rwe-renewables-uk 
Twitter: @RWE_UK 
Instagram: @rwe_uk 
Linkedin: linkedin.com/company/rwe-renewables 

Registered Office:  
RWE Renewables UK Limited: Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, Wiltshire SN5 6PB, Registered in England and Wales no. 
03758404 
RWE Renewables UK Swindon Limited: Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, Wiltshire SN5 6PB. Registered in England and 
Wales no. 02550622 
RWE Renewables Management UK Limited: Windmill Hill Business Park, Whitehill Way, Swindon, Wiltshire SN5 6PB. Registered in England 
and Wales no. 12087808 
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